FINAL EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

[ 1 | Name of Procuring Agency HESCO
2 | Method of Procurement single Stage One Envelope
3 | Title of Procurement ACSR Conductor Osprey
4 | Tender Inquiry No. 1822/24
5 | PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS536743E
6 | Date & Time of Bid Closing 30.04.2024 11:00 hrs
7 | Date & Time of Bid Opening 30.04.2024 11:30 hrs
8 | No of Bids Received Two (02)
9 | Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Document
10 | Details of Bid (s) Evaluation As under
Marks Evaluated | p, e /Regulation/SBD/Policy
Name of Bidder Technical Financial e Basis for Rejection/Acceptance
(if applicable) | (if applicable) | 3" | as per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004
méf'l_art‘i\::ge Cables Put. - - 522.79 Responsive
M/s. Mutahir Metal Works :
Put. Ltd, Lahore - - 546.00 Responsive

Most Advantageous Bidder \ M/s. Newage Cables Pvt. Ltd, Lahore

11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

Endst.No.gaé 09 Dated Z{ 147 20}9

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1* Floor FBC
Building Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA website. :
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FINAL EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1 | Name of Procuring Agency HESCO
2 | Method of Procurement Single Stage One Envelope
3 | Title of Procurement Aerial Bundled Cables 50mm?
4 | Tender Inquiry No. 1823/24
5 | PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS536743E
6 | Date & Time of Bid Closing 30.04.2024 11:00 hrs
7 | Date & Time of Bid Opening 30.04.2024 11:30 hrs
8 | No of Bids Received One (01)
9 | Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Document
10 | Details of Bid (s) Evaluation As under
Marks Evaluated | g, e /Regulation/SBD/Policy
Name of Bidder Technical Financial e Basis for Rejection/Acceptance
(if applicable) | (if applicable) ‘MF;;'_')" " | as per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004
M/s. . Universal Cable's o e 12.56 Responsive
Industries Pvt. Ltd, Karachi
| Most Advantageous Bidder [ M/s. Universal Cables Ind. Pvt. Ltd, Karachi J

11.

Endst.

Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

No. 2540}

ones_ 3157202

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1* Floor FBC
Building Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA website.
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FINAL EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1 | Name of Procuring Agency HESCO
2 | Method of Procurement Single Stage One Envelope
3 | Title of Procurement Aerial Bundled Cables 16mm’
4 | Tender Inquiry No. 1824/24
5 | PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS536743E
6 | Date & Time of Bid Closing 30.04.2024 11:00 hrs
7 | Date & Time of Bid Opening 30.04.2024 11:30 hrs
8 | No of Bids Received One (01)
9 | Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Document
10 | Details of Bid (s) Evaluation As under
Marks E"ac'“"""e" Rule/Regulation/SBD/Policy
Name of Bidder Technical Financial (Mﬁ]sizn Basis for Rejection/Acceptance
(if applicable) | (if applicable) Rs.) as per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004
M/s.  Universal Cables
: --- --= 6.81 Responsive
Industries Pvt. Ltd, Karachi »
[ Most Advantageous Bidder | M/s. Universal Cables Ind. Pvt. Ltd, Karachi
11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

endst. No. X BY 0/ 54@2&}9

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1% Floor FBC

Building Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA website. /
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FINAL EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1 | Name of Procuring Agency HESCO
2 | Method of Procurement Single Stage One Envelope
3 | Title of Procurement End Caps for 95mm?, 70mm? & 50mm? (ABC)
4 | Tender Inquiry No. 1830/24
5 | PPRARef. No. (TSE) TS536743E
6 | Date & Time of Bid Closing 30.04.2024 11:00 hrs
7 | Date & Time of Bid Opening 30.04.2024 11:30 hrs
8 | No of Bids Received Two (02)
9 | Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Document
10 | Details of Bid (s) Evaluation As under
Rule/Regulation/
SBD/Policy Basis
. = Evaluated Cost for Rejection/
Name of Bidder Description (Million Rs.) T
Rule 35 of PP
Rules, 2004
M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corp. Pvt Ltd, Karachi End Caps for 0.16 Responsive
2
M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore 95mm 0.18 Responsive
M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corp. Pvt Ltd, Karachi End Caps for 0.75 Responsive
2
M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore 70mm 0.87 Responsive
M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corp. Pvt Ltd, Karachi End Caps for 0.45 Responsive
2
M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore S0mm 0.56 Responsive

Most Advaﬁta-g_eous Bidder ‘ M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corp. Pvt Ltd, Karachi |

11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

Endst. No. 2 AN/ ] Dated_J Z - 0/’92%

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1* Floor FBC

Building Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA website.
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FINAL EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1 | Name of Procuring Agency

HESCO

2 | Method of Procurement

3 | Title of Procurement

Single Stage One Envelope

Piercing Connectors Usable on all sizes of cables, Dead
End Clamp Assembly 95mm?,
Assembly 70mm?, Dead End Clamp Assembly 50mm?
and Suspension Clamp Assembly.

Dead End Clamp

4 | Tender Inquiry No. 831/24
5 | PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) T5536743E
6 | Date & Time of Bid Closing 30.04.2024 11:00 hrs
| 7 | Date & Time of Bid Opening 30.04.2024 11:30 hrs
8 | No of Bids Received Three (03)
9 | Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Document
10 | Details of Bid (s) Evaluation As under

Rule/Regulation/SB
Evaluated | D/Policy
::;'. Description Name of Bidder (Nf;:lsi:m z:;:cﬁon / Accep::;
Rs.) ce as per Rule 35 of
PP Rules, 2004
1 Piercing Connectors | M/s. Al-Sons Ind. Pvt. Ltd, Karachi 3.52 Responsive
Usable on all Size of | M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corp. Pvt Ltd, Karachi 3.77 Responsive
Cables. M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore 12.75 Responsive
2 Dead End Clamp | M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore 3.60 Responsive
Assembly 95mm? M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corp. Pvt Ltd, Karachi 4.35 Responsive
3 Dead End Clamp | M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corp. Pvt Ltd, Karachi 2.20 Responsive
Assembly 70mm? M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore 2.41 Responsive
M/s. Al-Sons Ind. Pvt. Ltd, Karachi 2.53 Responsive
4 Dead End Clamp | M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corp. Pvt Ltd, Karachi 2.20 Responsive
Assembly 50mm? M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore 2.41 Responsive
M/s. Al-Sons Ind. Pvt. Ltd, Karachi 2.53 Responsive
5 Suspension  Clamp | M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corp. Pvt Ltd, Karachi 6.45 Responsive
Assembly M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore 6.46 Responsive
M/s. Al-Sons Ind. Pvt. Ltd, Karachi 6.50 Responsive
Most Piercing Connectors Usable on all | M/s. Al-Sons Ind. Pvt. Ltd, Karachi
Advantageous | Sjze of Cables.
Bidders Dead End Clamp Assembly 95mm? | M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore
Dead End Clamp Assembly 70mm? M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corp. Pvt Ltd, Karachi
Dead End Clamp Assembly 50mm?
Suspension Clamp Assembly g
11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

Endst. No. ;‘2 5 >_Z >,

Dated_ O é ) (:; %

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1% Floor FBC
Building Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA website.
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FINAL EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1 | Name of Procuring Agency HESCO
2 | Method of Procurement Single Stage One Envelope
11kv Un-switched Shunt Capacitor 450 kVAR (3x150
3 | Title of Procurement kVAR) with Hanger duly wired along with hardware for
mounting of capacitor on pole structure
4 | Tender Inquiry No. 1833/24
5 | PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS536743E B
6 | Date & Time of Bid Closing 30.04.2024 11:00 hrs
7 | Date & Time of Bid Opening 30.04.2024 11:30 hrs
8 | No of Bids Received Two (02)
9 | Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Document
10 | Details of Bid (s) Evaluation As under
Marks Evaluated | g0 /Regulation/SBD/Policy
Name of Bidder Technical Financial o Basis for Rejection/Acceptance
(if applicable) | (if applicable) (“';'s'_';' "™ | as per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004
M/s. Trace Engineering & . i 66.60 fecnsios
Consultant, Lahore
M/s. Siddique sons
Engineering  Pvt. Ltd, 70.60 Responsive
Lahore
| Most Advantageous Bidder } M/s. Trace Engineering & Consultant, Lahore §|
11, Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

Endst. Noé Z Q&Z Dated 3&{&:2%24

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1** Floor FBC
Building Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA website.
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